Regular MeetingJan. 4, 1984

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



-MAYOR BILLICK - None -CITY MANAGER JONES - None  APPROVAL OF MINUTES - 12/20/83 - Workshop Meeting 12/21/83 - Regular Meeting  RESOLUTIONS -Approve reappointment of Ronald Napier to Mini-PERC -Approve temporary use permit - Honda/Suzuki  ORDINANCES - Second Reading -Approve Rezone Pet. 83-R11, Foster-Lechler, sw corner 10th St No & 84-9395 Creech Road	-SUBJECT-	Ord. No.	Res. No.	Page
12/21/83 - Regular Meeting  RESOLUTIONS  -Approve reappointment of Ronald Napier to Mini-PERC -Approve temporary use permit - Honda/Suzuki  ORDINANCES - Second Reading -Approve Rezone Pet. 83-R11, Foster-Lechler, sw corner 10th St No & 84-9395 Creech Road -Approve readopting state misdemeanors & increase maximum penalty -Approve uniform regulations w/Collier County for taxicabs  2 2 3 44-9396 2 2 3 44-4394 1 84-4394 1 84-4398 1 84-9397 2 2				1
-Approve reappointment of Ronald Napier to Mini-PERC -Approve temporary use permit - Honda/Suzuki  ORDINANCES - Second Readding -Approve Rezone Fet. 83-R11, Foster-Lechler, sw corner 10th St No & Creech Road -Approve readopting state misdemeanors & increase maximum penalty -Approve uniform regulations w/Collier County for taxicabs  84-9395 2 2	APPROVAL OF MINUTES - 12/20/83 - Workshop Meeting 12/21/83 - Regular Meeting			1
-Approve Rezone Pet. 83-R11, Foster-Lechler, sw corner 10th St No & 84-9395 Creech Road -Approve readopting state misdemeanors & increase maximum penalty 94-9396 2-Approve uniform regulations w/Collier County for taxicabs 24-9397 2		-str		
-Approve uniform regulations w/Collier County for taxicabs 84-9397 2		84-9395		1 &
	-Approve readopting state misdemeanors & increase maximum penalty			2.
		Page 1999		
		· ;		
			10	
		topi ojetin		
		180,233		
				-

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting

Time 9:09 a.m.

Date January 4, 1984

						VOTE	
ROLL CALL:	Present: Stanley R. Billick Mayor  R. B. Anderson Lyle S. Richardson Harry Rothchild	ITEM 2	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	SECOND	Y E S	ио
Roger Barry, Community ment Director	Attorney Ellen P. Marshall,						
INVOCATION - Pastor H. Shepherd	Peter Lyberg of the Glades Lutheran Church	ITEM 1					
ANNOUCEMENTS		ITEM 3					
MAYOR BILLICK - None		ITEM 3-a					
CITY MANAGER JONES - N	lone	ITEM 3-b		1			
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - 12/20/83 - Workshop Meeting 17EM 4  12/21/83 - Regular Meeting RESOLUTION 84-4394 1TEM 5  RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF RONALD L. NAPIER TO THE 1TY OF NAPLES PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RELATIONS COMMISSION; AND PROVIDING REFECTIVE DATE.		Anderson Richardson Rothchild Schroeder Thornton Wood Billick	x	x	C O N S E N S U		
resolution as	-END CONSENT AGENDA					S	
	ERTISED PUBLIC HÉARINGS				1	1	
CORNER OF CREECH ROAD A BLOCK "A", SUN TERRACE S SUBDIVISION, FROM "R1-7" PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; PI OF NAPLES SHALL BE AMEN AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PURPOSE: TO REZONE SAI OWNER TO PERMIT CONSTRI FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF T SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE		INCLUSIVE, PACOMA PARK O "PD" THE CITY ED PROVIDING C PROPERTY ECTION WITH ABUTTING THE					

\_\_\_, \_\_\_\_\_\_\_

## Supplemental Attendance List - Regular Meeting, January 4, 1984

Pastor H. Peter Lyberg Alan Foster, Sr. Chuck Mohlke Walter Olson Joe Young Tish Gray Charles Andrews Bill Hill Alan Foster, Jr. Fred Yoder Herb Anderson Bob Russell William Bledsoe

## News Media

Jim Forner, TV-9 Susan Gardner, TV-9 Jerry Pugh, TV-9 Matt Spina, Naples Daily News Ben Garrett, TV-20, WBBH Cynthia Glicken, TV-20, WBBH

Other interested citizens and visitors.